

14 Cortland Street
New York Nov 30 1888

Messrs Lincoln & Herndon
Springfield
Ill



Gentlemen

We confirm

ours of the 24th inst. and have now to say
that when we took those RR Drafts
of Henry Magill, they overpaid his auditions
to us \$64.60 for which he doubtless holds
our receipt, payable when the drafts are
collected, we have thought it might
be well for you to know this, that you
may the better be prepared to meet any
defense which he may possibly set up
on this head. we have good reason
to believe that Magill is amply solvent,
hence pass the claim to judgment and
keep us advised & oblige

Yours Respectfully
Hopkins, Hays, Palmer & Co
for assignees

Washburn, Wash, Palmer & Co.

Nov 30 58

Mr. Lincoln & Herndon
Springfield
Ill

